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17. DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE ~

Today U.S. 85 and the railroad pass between Wagon Mound and the Pilot 
Knobs, slightly to the west,just as the old trail did. South of Wagon Mound 
extensive remains show the route of the trail toward La Junta (Watrous), am 
the westerly swing of the alternate to Fort Union is also plainly visible. 
The town of Wagon Mound Cformerly the Mexican settlement of Santa Clara) 
hugs the base of the mountain . But from only a few miles to the northeast 
Wagon Mound appears to rise alone and untrammeled from the plain, still a 
landmark. Santa Clara Spring--2 miles northeast of the town on State Route 
120, then one-half mile north by ranch road--is utilized for the municipal 
water supply. It is covered with a tin-roofed, concrete shelter. But this 
intrusion os softened by overhanging willows and cottonwoods, and the spring 
site retains much integrity.

Boundaries:

The landmark consists of two parcels; the first encloses the Santa Clara 
canyon and the second encloses Wagon Mound. The boundary lines have been 
drawn to encompass the natural features of the landmark and exclude non- 
historic intrusions. Parcel#l. Preceding west out of Wagon Mound on State 
Route 120, the boundary begins at the point of intersection of the northern 
curb of Route 120 and the 6200' contour The boundary proceeds north and 
west along the 6200' contour to a point due west of Dead Cottonwood Spring 
to the 6400' contour which it then follows west, then south around Santa 
Clara canyon, to the intersection of the 6400' contour with the northern 
curb of Route 120. At this point the boundary follows the northern curb 
east to the point of origin.

Parcel #2: The boundary line follows the 6400' contour completely around 
Wagon Mound.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE Wagon Mound was the last great landmark on the west­ 
ward journey across the plains of northeastern New Mexico It first becomes 
visible near Point of Rocks, and from the Rock Crossing it was the guidepoin 
for the caravans. Early travelers likened the mountain to a shoe with the 
toe pointed westward, but soon a trader had an inspired vision and saw in 
the humped-up hill a wagon bearing southwest with its yokes of oxen lumberin 
over the horizon. The name he gav$ it, Wagon Mound, stuck. And a more 
appropriate simile for the Santa Fe Trail would be hard to find.

Two miles northwest of Wagon Mound is Santa Clara Spring, up a canyon by 
the same name. Here the traders camped in a natural bowl, sheltered from 
the winds that unceasingly whip across the open plains. Beginning in the 
late 1840' s Santa Clara Spring was the scene of frequent Indian ambuscades 
most famous of which was the Mail Train Massacre of May 1850. Wagon Mound 
became not only a guide but a warning sign.

History:

Wagon Mound served as the westernmost landmark of the Cimarron Cutoff on 
the northeastern plains of New Mexico. The Cutoff, was first opened' in 
1822 by Captain William Becknell in his second trading venture to Santa 
Fe. The route dropped from the Arkansas River near the later site of Fort 
4ann, across Kansas and Oklahoma, through the Cimarron Desert and the plains 
f New Mexico, and rejoined with the Mountain Branch, which passed over Raton 
ass to the north, at La Junta de Rios Mora y Sapello. After 1822 the 
utoff became the main route of the Santa Fe Trail, as it was 100 miles 
shorter than the Mountain Branch, and it avoided the ordeal of crossing 
laton Pass. Nontheless, this route held its own perils, including the bareen 
imarron Desert and the. ever present danger of Indian attack, for between 
he Arkansas crossing and the New Mexican frontier lay Comanche territory 
[t was discovered by the 1830's that the best protection against Indian 
raids was to travel in large trains, rather than in small parties with armed

with Mexico, the Army of the West and thef be Mour n S^?
o a base of operations, Bentscommerciai freighting °
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In 1850, Wagon Mound, which with its springs and protected camping ground was a 
favored rest stop, became the scene of a tragic ambush.

In 1851, Fort Union was established, 20 miles southwest of Wagon Mound. A major 
road to the fort branched from the Cimarron Cutoff at Wagon Mound skirted the 
north edge of the Turkey Mountains, then joined the Mountain Branch near Turkey 
Rock. Military freighters made heavy use of this alternate route.

With the outbreak of the Civil War, the Cimarron Cutoff was virtually abandoned 
by the military freighters who constituted the bulk of the traffic on the Trail. 
The Cutoff proved too vulnerable against Confederate raiders and Indians who took 
advantage of the white man's internicene strife.

Traffic resumed after the war, but by 1879, the advancing rail-head from Kansas 
had bypassed the Cutoff point, and wagon traffic on the Cutoff virtually ceased.


